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TMews litems

Dr. John R. Irwin, (f/()})()l,ll‘g, Ont., has left to join the R.AM.C.

Orillia, Ont., is giving three motor ambnlances, huilt in
Olll]ld and m(mn(d b) Orillians.

Eighteen Toronto physicians have applied for admission to the
provisional school for medical officers to be held at Camp Niagara.

The plans for the new hospital at Amherst, N.S., were pre-
pared by a (erman interned in the Detention Camp at that place.

Dr. James L. Wilson, of 1557 Bloor Street West, Toronto, who
enlisted with the Imperial Army Service Corps, arrived in Eng-
land on August 3.

Dr. John R. Whitman, Brantford, has left for Montreal, hav-
ing secured a commission with the third university overseas con-
tingent.

Captain James Henderson, M.D., Toronto, who has been prae-
tising in Regina, after serving in the South African \Var has
beecome attached to the R.A.M.C.

The Grand Lodge of the 1. O. 0. F. has voted $1,000 for an
Oddfellows’ Ward in the Ontario Government Hospital, being
established by Hon. Dr. Pyne in England.

Dr. Alf. Haywood, Assistant Superintendent, Toronto General
Hospital, who has recently heen operated nupon for appendicitis in
London, sailed for Toronto on the 20th of August.

Stratford, Aug. 16.—The machine gun campaign got a necat
start to-night when the City Council at its regular session received
an offer from Drs. J. A. and Lorne Robertson, prominent local phy-
sicians, to issue a cheque for $1,000 at the Council’s call to pur-
chase a machine gun for Perth county soldiers. The offer was
referred to the Finance Committee, with the Council’s thanks,
and will undoubtedly he accepted.



